

13-0186



Cpl. Joseph Whitehead Detachment
Gulf Shores Alabama

October 9, 2012

City of Foley
Attn: Brenda
P.O. Drawer 400
Foley, AL 36535

Via Facsimile: 251-952-4014

Re: Cpl. Joseph Whitehead Detachment, #1370 Marine Corps League, Inc.,
a Non-Profit Corporation
Road Block - Intersection of Hwy. 59 & 98

Dear Sir/Madam:

It is my understanding that we must first get permission to stand at the above intersection in an effort to collect funds for our detachment and the Wounded Warriors. At this time, we are requesting the same to take place on either Sunday, October 27, 2012 or Sunday, November 3, 2012, beginning at 10:00 a.m., and ending at 5:00 p.m. Please let me know if a permit is required, or if you require additional information in order to facilitate this event for our detachment.

Thank you in advance for your consideration and I look forward to hearing from you soon.

With warmest regards, I am

Cordially yours,

Gregory A. Banks / kdh

GREGORY A. BANKS
Commandant, Cpl. Joseph Whitehead Detachment
#1370 Marine Corps League, Inc.

251-923-7798

OR 251-610-6409